## **Muhammad Ehsan Saeed**

General Duty Medical Officer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051-5157194

LinkedIn: -



1981 - 1985

Since 2018

## **About**

PM&DC

Dr. Muhammad Ehsan Saeed is working as General Duty Medical Officer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Ehsan Saeed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBBS in Medicine, Surgery, Gynaecology

Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
Experience	
General Duty Medical Officer	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
General Duty Medical Officer	2016 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Medical Officer	2012 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
GDMO/RMO/2IC	2001 - 2010
Army Medical Corps , Pakistan Army	
Graded Medical Specialist	1990 - 2001
Army Medical Corps , Pakistan Army	
GDMO/RMO	1985 - 1990
Army Medical Corps , Pakistan Army	
Awards	
20 years Service Medal	2006
Awarded in 2006	
Tamgha-e-Istuqlal	2004
Awarded in 2004 for duties in Operation Al-Mizan	
Tamgha-e-Baqa	2000
Awarded in 2000	
Golden Jubilee Medal	1997
Pakistan Independence day Golden Jubilee Medal awarded in 1997.	
Tamgha-e-Difa, Siachin	1990
Awarded in 1990	
Professional Memberships	